Primitive Methodist Church



B2624 Primitive Methodist Church

Location

140 Main Road,, CHEWTON VIC 3451 - Property No B2624

Municipality

MOUNT ALEXANDER SHIRE

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

A brick church of 1860 designed by Crouch and Wilson and an unusually early use of the Gothic style by the Primitive Methodists. The most distinctive element of the design is the pair of flying buttresses projecting at angles from the facade.

Classified: 'Local' 29/10/1970

Revised: 02/11/1989

Other Names

Former Jubilee Primitive Methodist Church, Former Rechabite Tent, Former Chewton Congregational Sunday School Hall,

Hermes Number

69241

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/